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[Licensing] RE: 2BE-SCH-0712 Renewal Application

1 message

Anthony Williamson <a.williamson@forumuranium.com> Tue, Jun 23, 2015 at 4:49 PM
To: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

In answer to question one, after repeated inquires about that issue we finally got an approval for disposal of domestic
waste from Dennis Zettler in Baker lake in the form of an email chain. | hit a wall a few times trying to get a proper
letter from the Hamlet council. No refusals, just wasn’t happening. Please see the attached email string where Dennis
approves the dumping with the condition of filling out a dumping form.

| will look closer at the second issue.

Tony

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 3:21 PM

To: Anthony Williamson; Licensing Department
Subject: Re: 2BE-SCH-0712 Renewal Application

Thanks for the email Anthony, | look forward to getting the report for 2014. Please cc our Licensing department so they
can upload that info to our ftp site, for the 2BE-SCHO0712 file. Also Anthony, do you have a response to the following
questions | posed earlier:

1. The NWB requests that written confirmation be provided from the Hamlet of Baker Lake, confirming that the Licensee
can dispose non-hazardous waste materials in their landfill facility.

2. Please update the Spill Contingency Plan. (items required are listed below:

- A complete Response Organization Flow Chart (Section 3);

- On-site company contact information, once available (e.g., the On-Scene Coordinator referenced in section
3.1 and the On-Site Geologist referenced in Table 2); and

- A schematic of the Judge Sissions Lake Camp that references where fuel caches and spill response kits are
situated, as well as nearby water sources.

- Based on the Department Of Environment Spill Contingency Planning and Reporting Regulations,
Contingency Planning and Spill Reporting in Nunavut (a Guide to the New Regulations, and Guideline for the
General Management of Hazardous Waste in Nunavut): Page 9 of the Spill Contingency Plan stated that the
proponent will “contact Federal and Territorial regulatory agencies to identify appropriate disposal methods
before disposing of contaminated material. Please note that the government does not provide disposal
instructions for spilled and/or contaminated materials. It is the proponent’s responsibility to develop a complete
plan which addresses the steps to be taken from the start of the spill, up to and including the final clean up and
disposal. Regulatory agencies such as the Department of Environment can review the final plan to assess its
adequacy and provide advice at that time. The Nunavut Water Board request that such a plan be developed for
review.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2 &ik=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=14e... 6/29/2015
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On Mon, Jun 22, 2015 at 6:40 PM, Anthony Williamson <a.williamson@forumuranium.com> wrote:
Hi Cynthia,

Sorry to have taken so long to get back to you.

You can find reports 2009, 2011-2013 here:

https://app.box.com/s/sg7tx09m9el6pbusprrizcol2nonfso7

I am not currently working for Forum right now but | will try and get you the 2014 report as well.

Tony

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 9:08 AM

To: Anthony Williamson

Subject: Re: 2BE-SCH-0712 Renewal Application

Good Morning Mr. Williamson,

I'm writing to followup on the below email sent on April 22nd 2015. Please advise if you need more time or have any
questions.

Thanks

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?7ui=2&1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=14e... 6/29/2015
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On Wed, Apr 22, 2015 at 3:00 PM, Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Thanks for taking my call earlier. As discussed, could you please forward to the NWB (at licensing@nwb-oen.ca) all
Annual Reports from 2011 to 2014. Please cc myself on that communication. Also, please note that all received
submissions from third parties with respects to your Renewal Application have been placed on the NWB public registry
and is available from the NWB ftp site USERNAME: public, PASSWORD: registry. ftp.nwb-oen.ca (Folder Name:
ADMIN; SUBMISSIONS)

1. The NWB requests that written confirmation be provided from the Hamlet of Baker Lake, confirming that the
Licensee can dispose non-hazardous waste materials in their landfill facility.

2. Please update the Spill Contingency Plan to include:
» A complete Response Organization Flow Chart (Section 3);

e  On-site company contact information, once available (e.g., the On-Scene Coordinator referenced in
section 3.1 and the On-Site Geologist referenced in Table 2); and

e A schematic of the Judge Sissions Lake Camp that references where fuel caches and spill response kits are
situated, as well as nearby water sources.

e  Based on the Department Of Environment Spill Contingency Planning and Reporting Regulations,
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
plan which addresses the steps to be taken from the start of the spill, up to and including the final clean up
and disposal. Regulatory agencies such as the Department of Environment can review the final plan to assess
its adequacy and provide advice at that time. The Nunavut Water Board request that such a plan be developed
for review.

3. As outlined in the Heritage River Management Plan, please confirm in writing that camp sites are situated at least
one kilometer (buffer zone) from the local rivers.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?7ui=2&1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=14e... 6/29/2015
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4. Lastly, we recommend that you review The Fisheries Protection Program (the Program) of Fisheries and Oceans
Canada’s guidance tools and recommendations, in the submissions folder dated August 5th, 2014.

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to email or call me on my direct line: 867 983 5173.
Sincere regards,

Cynthia Ene

Under the ---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Anthony Williamson <a.williamson@forumuranium.com>

Date: Tue, Jan 27, 2015 at 4:57 PM

Subject: RE: 2BE-SCH-0712 Renewal Application (NIRB 07EN046)

To: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, Denise
Lockett <lockettda@telus.net>, info@nirb.ca

Hi Cynthia,

NIRB informed me of the outstanding reports by letter and | have since submitted all of them (Phyllis was CC’d too). |
have not heard a response but hopefully they are satisfactory and the process can now continue.

Thanks for the update,

Tony

Anthony Williamson

Project Manager

Forum Uranium Corp.

#615 - 800 West Pender Street
Vancouver, BC, Canada

V6C 2V6

T: (250) 897-8000
F: (604) 689-3609

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.cal]

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:38 PM

To: a.williamson@forumuranium.com

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; David Hohnstein

Subject: 2BE-SCH-0712 Renewal Application (NIRB 07EN046)

Good day Mr. Williamson,

I'm writing to provide an update on your file 2BE-SCH-0712 at the NWB.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?7ui=2&1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=14e... 6/29/2015
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The NWB is currently on hold waiting for the NIRB's Screening report and decision. According to the NIRB's most recent updates on their FTP site they are
on hold waiting for the submission of outstanding reports.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have revised information or have any questions.

Thank You,

Cynthia Ene, MBA, P.Eng.- 7*c< JAc”
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